CITY OF CAYCE EVENTS COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES Council Chambers January 10, 2019

Present: Maxine Creamer, Alexis Moore, Johnathon Moore, Cindy Pedersen, and Rachel Scurry

Absent, Excused: Dave Capps and Danny Creamer

City Representatives Present: Mendy Corder, James Denny and Katinia Taylor

Guest: Tevin Spruill

Secretary Rachel Scurry called the meeting to order. The minutes of the November 8, 2018 meeting were reviewed and approved as written.

Cindy Pedersen made a motion to table the election of 2019 officers, the debriefing of Carols Along the Riverwalk, and discussion of future Cayce event. Alexis Moore seconded the motion, and the motion passed.

Nature Walks

The proposed date for Spring 2019 walk is April 6, 2019.

Budget: \$

buuget. y

Committed Funds: \$200 per event.

The Committee discussed the November tours and the location for the Spring tour. The Committee discussed capping the number of participants at 25 per tour. The smaller number allows participants to be more engaged with Dr. Mancke as he leads the groups. The Committee determined that one Committee member and one Staff member per tour is adequate.

Johnathon Moore made a motion to hold the Spring tours at Granby Park. Maxine Creamer seconded the motion, and the motion passed.

Cindy Pedersen made a motion to limit the number to participants to 25 persons per tour. Alexis Moore seconded the motion, and the motion passed.

Accommodations Tax Proposals for July 2019 - June 2020

Applications may be submitted from February 11, 2019 until March 11, 2019.

The Committee discussed funds requests for Christmas in Cayce and the Guided Nature Tours. Cindy Pedersen suggested securing larger signs for the Guided Nature Tours. Katinia Taylor will research the cost for signs in the 4×4 to 5×5 size.

Johnathon Moore made a motion to request \$1000 for the Guided Nature Tours. Cindy Pedersen seconded the motion, and the motion passed.

Alexis Moore made a motion to request \$10,000 for the Christmas in Cayce. Maxine Creamer seconded the motion, and the motion passed.

Ideas for the future Cayce event and the A-tax funding request will be discussed at the February meeting. Committee members should submit events ideas by early February so that members can consider the new ideas prior to the February meeting.

Other Business

Cindy Pedersen made a motion to amend the agenda to add the consideration of two applications for membership. Alexis Moore seconded the motion, and the motion passed.

Secretary Rachel Scurry requested that Tevin Spruill exit Council Chambers so that Committee members could consider his application for membership. The Committee members also discussed Frank Dickerson's application.

Cindy Pedersen made a motion to recommend to Council the appointment of Tevin Spruill and Frank Dickerson to the Committee. Johnathon Moore seconded the motion, and the motion passed.

The Committee discussed rescheduling the February and March 2019 meetings. The suggested dates are February 7 and March 7.

Johnathon Moore made a motion to change the meeting dates to February 7 and March 7. Cindy Pedersen seconded the motion, and the motion passed.

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned.

Respectfully submitted,

Rachel R. Scurry